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Recommendation from Council Member Brian Meyer to appoint Timothy
Fitzgerald to the Plan and Zoning Commission, Seat 14, for a five-year term
Commencing July 1, 2009 to expire July 1, 2014.

Timothy A. Fitzgerald
2224 Evergreen

Des Moines, IA 50320

(515) 243-7271 (B)
(515) 246-9855 (R)

Moved by to adopt.

COUNCIL ACTION YEAS NAYS PASS ABSENT CERTIFICATE
COWNIE

COLEMAN I, DIANE RAUH, City Clerk of said City hereby
HENSLEY

certify that at a meeting of the City Council of
said City of Des Moines, held on the above date,

GRIESS among other proceedings the above was adopted.
MAHAFFEY

MEYER IN WITNESS WHEREOF, I have hereunto set my
MOORE

hand and affixed my seal the day and year first
above written.

TOTAL

MOTION CARRD APPROVED

Mayor City Clerk
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From: Rauh, Diane i.
Sent: Wednesday, March 18, 20092:33 PM

To: Canney, Tammy L.

Subject: FW: Board Appointment Request

I don't think YOll have this one yet.

-....,.~~.,~_.,.'"..~~,-.......,......~,~~_..=_"'.__"._.,~".,.~,_."..,._.".__....._~,.,._,__"._,h.~__..~._~....,~.,~~_,_"......~.,..._,.._..._.._.._~"_."....,._.."...._..,...~."'._._~_~.......~..~,__.._..,.~_.

From: BoardAppointments(Çdmgov.org (mailto; BoardAppointments(§dmgov .org)
Sent: Friday, March 13, 2009 4:40 PM

To: kfitzgl770(§aol.com

Subject: Board Appointment Request

City of Des Moines Application for Appointment to Board, Commission, or
Committee

First Name: Timothy

Middle Name: A.

Last Name: Fitzgerald

Prefix: Mr.

Address 1: 2224 Evergreen

Address 2:

City: Des Moines

State: Ia

Zip: 50320

Occupation: restauranter

Occupation Duration: 35 yrs.

Employer: Hy-Vee Inc.

Employment Duration: 25 yrs

Business Address 1: 3221 SE 14th St.

Business Address 2:

Business City: Des Moines

Business State: Ia

03/18/2009
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Business Zip: 50320

Business Phone: (515) 243-7271

Business Fax: (515) 283-0118

Residence Phone: (515) 246-9855

Alternate Phone: (515) 554-5036

Birth Date: 10/12/1961

Des Moines Resident: .yes

Ward: Ward 4

Residency Duration: life long

Registered Voter: Yes

Previous City Employment: No

City Employed Relatives:

Prior Appointments: Yes

List Previous Appointments and Dates: Steering commitee- Mobile Vendors, Southside Crime committee

List Current Affiiations: Board of Directors -Des Moines Vocal Arts Ensemble,

Indicate other experiences or skills which wil contribute..:

Board 1: Any Board

Board 2: --- Select One ---

Board 3: --- Select One --

Board 4: --- Select One ---

Board 5: --- Select One ---

Attributes

. Citizen of Des Moines

Comments: Contact Councilman Brian Meyer

Email Address:kfitzg1770~ao1.com

Today's Date: 3/13/2009

03/18/2009


